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CCA Official Document. .. 11/18/2003 3:36 PM
Kay Flynn 0310l b - TL.
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: name change for Progress Telecom

Thanks.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 3:35 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: name change for Progress Telecom

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 3:18 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: name change for Progress Telecom

Jackie, we are opening a docket today to change this entity's name from "Corporation” to
"LLC." Because the cover letter only mentions the IXC, we're only reflecting the IXC
regis. no. in the docket title.

They also have a CLEC certificate, but that service wasn't mentioned in the letter.
Document number on the letter is 11584-03, and new docket number is 031066.

Please let us know if we need to do anything else concerning this.
Thanks.

Kay
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November 19, 2003

James A. McGee, Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC

100 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Re: Docket No. 031066-TI
Dear Mr. McGee:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC
Registration No. TJ639 from Progress Telecom Corporation to Progress Telecom, LLC,
which was filed in this office on November 18, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248

or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsce.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us






